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Dear Mr. Bauer: JHel temes

RE: TMI Actfon Plan Item II.K.3.3, Reporting Relief Valve and Safety
Vaive Failures and Challenges for the Peach Bottom Statfon Units 243

We have reviewed your responses dated June 19, 1980 and March 31, 1981 to
the above TMI Actfion Plan item. You have committed to meeting the reporting
requirements provided in our previous guidance including a report on relief
valve (RY) and safety valve (SV) failures and challenges for the period
4/1/80 through 12/31/80 and future reporting of RV and SY failures and
challenges. No further review of this item by NRR is planned. Because

you have committed to meeting the above reporting requirements, we consider
this item resolved for your facilities.

However, we wish to formalize these reporting requirements; tnerefore, we
will contact you in the future requesting that you administratively incor-
porate - the reporting requirements in your Technical Specifications.

Sincerely,

John F, Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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“Philadelphia Electric Company
cc w/enclosure(s):

Eugene J. Bradley

Philadelphia Electric Company
Assistant General Counsel

2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Troy B. Conner, Jr.
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Thomas A, Demina, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
Department of Natural Resources
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Philadelphia Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. W. T. Ullrich
Peach Bottom Atomic
Power Station
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314

Albert R. Steel, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

Peach Bottom Township

R. D. #1

Delta, Pennsylvania 17314

Curt Cowgill

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station
P. 0. Box 399
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region III

Curtis Building (Sixth Floor)

6th and Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106

M. J. Cooney, Superintendent
Generation Division - Nuclear
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Government Publications Section
State Library of Pennsylvania
Education Building

Commonwealth and Walnut Streets
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17126

Mr. R. A. Heiss, Coordinator
Pennsylvania State Clearinghouse

Governor's Office of State Planning

and Development
P. 0. Box 1323
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. Ronald C. Haynes, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Office of inspection and Enforcement

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
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Mr. Edward G. Bauerjy Jr.

Vice President and General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Campany

2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania\ 19101

Dear Mr. Bauer:

RE: TMI Action Plan Item II.K.3.3, Reporting Reljef Valve and Safety
Valve Failures and Challenges €or the Peach/Bottom Station Units 243

We have reviewed your responses dated \une 194 1980 and March 31, 1981 to
the above TMI Action Plan item. You have committed to meeting the reporting
requirements provided in our previous gu ce including a report on relief
valve (RV) and safety valve (SV) failures/aqod challenges for the period
4/1/80 through 12/31/80 and future repopfing\of RV and SV failures and
challenges. No further review of this /Aitem b NRR is planned. Because

you have committed to meeting the aboye reportiyg requirements, we consid~+
this item resolved for your facilitigs.

However, we wish to formalize thes® reporting requixements; therefore, we
will contact you in the future rgqQuesting that you a¥pinistratively incor-
porate the reporting requiremegts in your Technical Specifications.

Sipcerely,

(*\{u,‘ / /é—_—(

John F. Stolz, Chief _/
de%ating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page



